
From :  
To :  
CC :  
Nicola.Edge , Roger.Halliday , Sandy Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS,  

 
Date Sent : 25/04/2014 17:38:23 
Subject : Re: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics - responses to follow up questions (3,5,8 and 26) and copy of consultation 
questions 

,  
 
Many thanks for sending this through, we will review the evidence and will be in contact if we need any 
further clarification. 
 
Best wishes,  

 
 

 | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |  

 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth  
 

 
 
From:  
To:  
Cc: , Sandy 

Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS, Roger.Halliday , 
Nicola.Edge , , 

 
Date: 24/04/2014 17:20 
Subject: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics - responses to follow up questions (3,5,8 and 26) and copy 

of consultation questions 
 
 
 
Hi  
  
Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics 
  
i)      Follow-up questions 
  
Please find attached our responses to your follow up questions numbered 3, 5, 8 and 
26. 
  
Please let me know if there are any difficulties opening any of the links contained within 
the above document as I would be happy to provide such information in an alternative 
format. 
  
ii)     User Consultation questions 
  
At our most recent meeting on Thursday 17th April, you had asked if we could provide 
you with a copy of the questions which were included in our current User Consultation 
on Recorded Crime. 
  

http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth


Please find attached a Word document which contains the questions from the 
consultation. 
  
Please note that this document contains all the QuestBack routing. However this may 
be useful as it shows that only certain questions are answered based on a user’s 
previous answer(s). Alternatively, please let me know if you would prefer to have a copy 
of the questions with the routing removed.  
  
Please let me know if you have any queries. .  
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
Safer Communities Analytical Unit 
Justice Analytical Services 
Scottish Government 
  

 
  

********************************************************************** 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is 
intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is 
not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately 
by return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful 
purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not 
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

  

  

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan còmhla ris) dhan neach neo 
luchd-ainmichte a-mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam 
bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. 
Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur às dhan phost-d 
agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a 
sgaoil am post-d gun dàil.  

  

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a 
chlàradh neo air a sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu 
h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan 
anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  



********************************************************************** 

  

 
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
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